
From: "Dana Kazel" <KazelD@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
To: "Darren Jablonsky" <JablonskyD@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

"Kevin Gray" <GrayK@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
"Julie Marinucci" <marinuccij@stlouiscountymn.gov>
"Jim Foldesi" <foldesij@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
"Bradley Gustafson" <GustafsonB@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
"Jason Meyer" <MeyerJ@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Date: 9/23/2025 10:37:49 PM
Subject: RE: Updated

FYI… I just finished a good conversation with Joe Wicklund. Will compile his comments with what we 
discussed early today.

 

Joe’s been a little busy today dealing with this: Data center proposed for Hermantown (Star Tribune)

 

He’s also talking with Peter Passi so we can expect something in the DNT soon, too.

 

 

 

Dana Kazel

Communications Manager

218-725-5049 (office)

218-591-2219 (cell)

 

 

From: Darren Jablonsky 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 4:12 PM
To: Dana Kazel ; Kevin Gray ; Julie Marinucci ; Jim Foldesi ; Bradley Gustafson ; Jason Meyer 
Subject: Updated

 

Minor tweeks form todays meeting.



 

 

Darren Jablonsky , Director 

Economic and Community Development
 

Office : 218-725-5011  Toll Free : 1-800-450-9777, Ext. 5011  Fax : 218-725-5029

St. Louis County Government Services Center, 320 W 2nd St, Ste 301, Duluth, MN 55802

jablonskyd@stlouiscountymn.gov 
www.stlouiscountymn.gov
 

 

 


